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From: Leslie Cohen [lcohen@cohenplatock.com)
Sent: Saturday, September 18, 2010 9:31 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Principal Address Change

This is a request to change the principal address for Cohen PIatock P.L., a
Florida professional limited liability company. The document number

regarding this entity is L10000055372 and its prlnCIpaI address has

changed to: - —

Maplewood Professional Center
1935 Commerce Lane -Suite 4
Jupiter, FL 33458

Please let me know if you need additional information to process this

request. Thank you.

£

Leslie Cohen, Esq.

Cohen Platock, P.L.

Attorneys and Legal Counselors
Maplewood Professional Center
1935 Commerce Lane —Suite 4
Jupiter, FL 33458

Direct: (561) 623-8284

Cell: (561} 762-0361

Email: lcohen@cohenplatock.com
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1) Nothing in this message is intended 1o be used, or may be used, to avoid any penalty under federal tax laws. We
include this statement in all our emails because IRS rules restrict federal tax advice from lawyers, and even

inadvertent viclations may be penalized.

2} This email is meant only for the intended recipient and contains information which should be treated as
privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure. Unless you are the intended recipient, you may
not use, copy or disclose this email or its content to anyone. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify the sender (by replying to this email), and then delete it from your system. We appreciate your

cooperation.
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